COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)

From: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:02 PM

To: Maher, Joseph (b)(6)

Cc: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC); WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC); STUNTZ, SHELBY {OCC) {b)(B} (b}(7){C)}
| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b SMITH, FREDERICK

B (OCC)
Subject: RE: Portland Operations
Attachments: index_newspapers_-_tro_against_feds.pdf

Also note the attached lawsuit, just received.

https://facku-or.org/en/press-releases/acly-sues-federab-agents-portiand

Ba nnett Courey

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(T)(C) :

From: Maher, Joseph (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:53 PM ,
To: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC (b)(6)
(b)(6)
Cc: FALK, SCOTT K {OCC)i [N b WIULLLAMS. MARTA(OCC) '
(b)(6), (b)T)(C) b: STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
SMITH, FREDERICK B (OCC} ~(b)e),(b)(T)C)

Subject: Re: Portland Operations
Thank you, Bennett.

Joseph B. Maher
Principal Deputy General Counsel
U.S. Dcpdnmt,nl of Homeland Secunly

From: COUREY, MARC BENNETT(OCC) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, July 17. 2020 7:58:47PM__
To: Maher, losephi (b)(ﬁ)
Cc: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > STUNTZ. SHELBY (QCC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SMITH, FREDERICK B (OCC)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: Portland Operations
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....................

operatlons in Portland. We've asked the client forthe Operations Plan and will share as soon as we have it in hand.
The most recent Executive Summary is attached, and our office is conducting an additional round of legal training this
evening at 7:00pm PT. I've also attached the general legal overview that we developed in coordination with Fred's
group and and provided in June.

Beginning July 2, USBP Special Operations Group, BORTAC, anq (B)7NE) 'Ofﬂcers have been deployed to Portland
in support of FPS and their mission to protect federal property and personnel, resulting from the President’s June 26
Executive Order and the Acting Secretary s memorandum to provide protection to federai facilities and property.

.......

..............

CBP Officers and Agents have the authority to arrest for any federal crime comm;tted in the officer/agent’s presence,
or for federal felonies if the officer/agent has reasonable grounds to believe that the person to be arrested has
committed such felony (19 U.S.C. § 1589a). FPS has cross-designated CBP’s officers and agents with FPS authorities
to protect federal property (40 U.S.C. § 1315) and to enforce regulations listed in 41 CFR § 102-74.365 on General
Services Administration property.

Nightly, USBP, U.S. Marshalls, ERO, and FPS Team leaders receive a brief by FPS Command regarding the law
enforcement posture for that night. The officers are staged at the (b)(7)(E) i and deploy most

often to the (b)(7)(E) ! There has been federal law
enforcement activitv outside of the Federal Building due to large crowds gathered outside. Additionally, federal law

felonious attempts to damage the federal buildings and assaults on federal law enforcement ofﬁcers.: (b)(7)(E)

USBP Agents largely conduct | (b)(7)(E)  duties in support of FPS operations, providing security and

safety to both federal property and personnel. In addition, there are currently: (b)}(7)HE)
(b)(TXE) iagents on the ground in support of the federal mission. Fmally, (bY7HE)
(b)(7)(E)

Please let us know if you have questions or would like to discuss. Thanks very much.

Bennett Courey
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Opa,mtmn:,}
(b)(6), (b)(?'){C) |
: ok Pre = e

CBP FOIA 008275



CBP FOIA 008276



CBP FOIA 008277



CBP FOIA 008278



CBP FOIA 008279



COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
Monday, July 20, 2020 8:27 PM
MORGAN, MARK A; PEREZ, ROBERT E

SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; SCOTT, RODNEY S; ORTIZ, RAUL L; PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J;
Owen, Todd C (EAC OFQ); FORET, VERNON T; FALK, SCOTT K (OCC); WILLIAMS,

-MARTA (QCC); STUNTZ. SHELBY (QCC)! (b)(6), (bYT)C)
E (b)(6), (B)(7)C)

(OCC); FERRARA, WILLIAM; JACKSTA, LINDA L
Index Newspapers -- TRO Motion Filed in District of Oregon

Index Newspapers Portland Civil Unrest D.Oregon TRO Motion 7-17-20.pdf

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Bennett Courey

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforeement and Operations)

()(8), (

Fk \m o WLl 1o

b)(7)(C)
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COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)

From: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 12:35 PM
To: MORGAN, MARK A; PEREZ, ROBERT E
Cc: SEGUIN, DEBBIE W; SCOTT, RODNEY S; ORTIZ, RAUL L; PORVAZNIK, ANTHONY J;
Owen, Todd C (EAC OFQ); FORET, VER!\!ON T; FALK, SCOTT K {OCC); WILLIAMS, .
. MARTA(QCC); STUNTZ SHELBY {QCCY . (bM6) (bUTMC) . . . .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(OCC); FERRARA, WILLIAM; JACKSTA, LINDA L; DANLEY, ROBERT; DAVIES, MATTHEW
S; HOFFMAN, TODD A

Subject: Portland Civil Unrest -- Third Federal District Court Complaint -- Wise v. Portland
Attachments: Wise v. Portland Complaint 7-22-20.pdf

(b)(5)

Bennett Courey
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CBP Associate Chief Counsel {Enforcement and Operations )}

@), e
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 1:02 PM

To: WATCH CBP INTEL

Subject: +5HF0H6+ 14 June 2020 1300 24 Hour Roll-Up Incident Report - Nationwide Protests
Attachments: 14 June 2020 1300 24 Hour Roll-Up Incident Report - Nationwide Protests.pdf

Operations Support - Incident Report

+d/HOU6}) Nationwide Protests

-4 Current Situation

“HHAHOHOY The notion hos seen an increase in protesis, sponsored by multiple domestic orgonizations,
Following the death of George Floyd. Bused on open source and social medio reporting, the mafority of

these protests, sponsored by the "Black Lives Matter PR {BLA} movement have remained peacefid.
However, due to nefarious actors using these protests as facades, there have been incidents where law
enforcement (LE) officials have needed to respond with escalated force ~ incidents including the use of
pepper spray, riot shields, and rubber bullets. LE have had to use non-lethal, and in some cases lethal, force
to control the civil unrest in cities around the nation. LE has suffered over 100 injuries, dozens of LE vehicles
destroyed, and there are reports of police stations being burnt down. While many of these protests have
occurred around major cities, some have occurred near CBP locations to include CBP headquarters where
there has been protests and some looting.

~U/HEU6}-Protests are to resume this weekend with multiple protests scheduled in the D.C. region. As a
result, streets throughout the D.C. region (see map below) will be posted as “Emergency No Parking” and
there will be restrictions to vehicular traffic at intermittent times for demonstrations beginning on
Saturday, 13 June at 6:00 am and extending through Sunday, 14 June to 11:59 pm. If street closures are
made, vehicles will be allowed to enter the restricted area if they are on essential business or traveling to-
and-from their residence.
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HeHH84H84 The DHS Pacific Northwest Region (PNR) remains engaged with the Seattle Police Department
(SPD) regarding the East Precinct in Capitol Hill and any associated threats of violence against critical
infrastructure and key resources (CIKR) and law enforcement (LE) in the area. At this time, there has been
no violence reported, with SPD. State officials are continuing to monitor the situation. At this time, SPD has
not requested mutual aid or additional assistance; it is unclear when/if SPD will re-occupy the East Precinct.
FPS has indicated threats of violence from violent opportunists remain a viable option; however, there are
currently no direct threats recorded for this time period.

HeAOHES Portland Police Bureau (PPB) declared a large crowd gathered in front of the Justice Center an
unlawful assembly again on the night of 13 June at approximately 10:50pm PDT due to lasers and
projectiles (glass bottles, full beverage containers, rocks, and other projectiles) being used against law
enforcement officers. Unidentified individuals aggressively pushed and climbed the fence protecting the
justice center cutting out several panels of fencing, several individuals then breached the fence into the
secured area. PPB made several arrests while dispersing the crowd. At approximately 12:30am PDT 14
June, unidentified individuals in a group of 100 near Vista Avenue and Jackson Street (a group likely
dispersed from the Justice Center) threw mortars and fireworks at law enforcement officers.

- HHHEUE+PPB discovered and “disarmed” a 3-4 inch device on the night of 12 June 2020 near the
Justice Center {NF1).

~HHHEEE+ More than 100 people were arrested in London on 13 June after violence broke out as
individuals targeted BLM demonstrations. The offenses as of 2100 {local) included violent disorder, assault
on officers, possession of an offensive weapon, possession of class A drugs, and drunken disorder, London's
Metropolitan Police said in a tweet. Individuals bombarded police with bottles and occasionally scuffled
violently with officers as they staged a counter-protest in central London.

A6+ Tensions continue to rise in Atlanta, Georgia after Rayshard Brooks was killed on 12 June.
- UAHBYBY At 2151, protesters started three different fires in the vicinity of the Wendy’s building
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where Rayshard Brooks was shot.

- HAHFBUEEF AL 2210, local news reported “dozens’ of protesters were arrested as police were trying
to clear a highway in Downtown Atlanta.

- =B AL 2219, the interior of Wendy’s was on fire and flames were visible from the drive-
through window and dining window.

- HULROUO) AL 2240, flames at the Wendy's broke through the roof and the restaurant was fully
engulfed with flames.

- HHARBPEF As of 2400, police stated they arrested 36 protesters.

- HULHRBUE} As of 0630, protesters return to the Wendy’s as smoke was still billowing from the burnt

(b)(7)(E)

-4 Field Collaboration

ccAncai] (b)7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

CBP FOIA 008286



DHS Nationak Opsrations Caoter |

Sovcn: ESRL. Natonnl Cuograhic

R R

S

CEE

S

h

i

s
it

: G

i i
rey i LR L

R

o

T

S

Saaies :

fesstes e

o e
PR e
i

Goniee
SHE

CBP FOIA 008287



© U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Operations Order Report

Op Order Name:  July 4" FPS Support

Op Order Number:

Op Dates:  From: 06/30/2020 To: 07/06/2020
Report Date: 06/30/2020

Executive Summary

On June 26, the President issued an Executive Order Protecting American Monuments, Memorials, and
Statues and Combating Recent Criminal Activity. In this order, he directed that DHS “shall provide, as
appropriate and consistent with applicable law, personnel to assist with the protection of Federal
monuments, memorials, statues, or property.” The Department plays a key role in protecting Federal
facilities and property primarily through the Federal Protective Service (FPS) in partnership with other
DHS law enforcement Components, interagency partners, and state and local partners. Recently our
country saw scveral bad actors and instigators usc peaceful protests to harm people and property, both
Federal and private. For the past month, these bad actors have persisted resulting in numerous threats,
disruption, and damage to Federal facilities and property.

The DHS Acting Secretary, Chad F. Wolf (AS1), in furtherance of the Presidential directive, formalized
the DHS Protecting American Communities Task Force (PACT) to provide an ongoing assessment of
potential civil unrest and property destruction and to address internal resource allocation and potential
surge activity to ensure the continuing protection of people and property. ASI issued a memorandum to
all DHS Law Enforcement components to coordinate with the Office of Operations Coordination FPS to
provide PACT Rapid Deployment Teams (RDT) to protect federal facilities and property through the
July 4™ holiday weekend.

CBP will providéi (b)(7)(E) { personnel to support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, WA, and
Washington, DC, through the July 4" holiday weckend in order to protect federal facilities and property.

I.  SITUATION

A.  General Situation:
The upcoming July 4" holiday weekend has the potential for increased disruptive activity at
specific locations and across the country that could threaten our personnel and the Federal
facilities and property they protect. DHS will be forward leaning in preparing to protect Federal
facilities and property.

ASI, in his memorandum entitled, “DHS Support to Protect Federal Facilitics and Property”
directed that RDTs (with appropriate training, equipment, and command and control) be pre-
positioned in Portland, OR; Seattle, WA; and the District of Columbia, no later than 2 July to be
used in a reserve force role. AS1 further directed that regional RDT be established and placed on_
standby to be used as a strategic reserve thal (b)(7)(E)
| (b)}7)E) Standby RDTs are to be established by 2
.Iuiy All personnel assigned to one of the RDTs will complete FPS cross-designation consent
and the appropriate training to legally allow them to support the protection of Federal facilities
and property. This action is also to be completed by 2 July. FPS will be the Department lead,
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T e
supported by other DHS LE components. DHS Opcranons Coordmanon wm facilitate
information sharing, reporting and supporting actions across the components with our
Department of Justice (DOJ) and Department of the Interior (DOI) partners.

B. Terrain/Weather:
Terrain and weather will be determined by the area of operations agents are deployed to.

C.  Criminal Element:
No specific criminal element has been identified. Recent activity at the locations of interest are
described below for situational awareness.

All information 1s as of June 29, 2020:

e Portland, OR
Protesters blocked roads around the Justice Center again Sunday night, following eight
arrests on Saturday night after demonstrators pulled barriers into a main intersection there
and resisted police efforts to remove them. There were no reports of injury or impact to
federal property.

¢ Seattle, WA
Protest activity was again relatively subdued, with no reported damage to federal
facilities. There were early Monday morning (0130 PT) social media reports of shots
fired in the Capitol Hill Occupied Protest (CHOP) zone, but no initial word of any
injuries.
FBI reports The Seattle Mayor’s office continues to negotiate with the CHOP zone
leaders to dismantle the area and disperse; however, the attempted barrier removal on 26
Jun prompted a swell in the number of protesters from a couple dozen to more than 100.

e Washington, DC
There were no reports of injury or damage to federal facilitics on Sunday. Among several
other planned protests, a small group outside a business owner’s Dupont Circle home
remained peaceful.
On 28 Jun, NGB reporlcdtbnmen-(}ua1 dsmen activated in response to DC civil disturbances.

D.  Friendly Forces:
Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
e U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
o U.S. Border Patrol (USBP)
= USBP Special Operations Group (SOG)
o Office of Ficld Operations (OFO)
o Air and Marine Operations (AMO)
e Federal Protective Service (FPS)
Department of Justice (DOJ)

II. MISSION

From July 2™ through July 6%, 2020, CBP will provide: __(B)T)(E) ) personnel to
support FPS in Portland, OR, Seattle, WA, and Washington, DC, through the July 4™ holiday
weekend in order to protect federal facilities and property.

I,  EXECUTION
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A. ManageménUSupewisor_[liient:
Purpose: To support FPS with additional law enforcement capacity, as required, to

protect federal facilities and property through the July 4™ holiday weekend.

Method: Pre-deploy USBP SOG, OFO Special Response Team (SRT), and additional

(b)(TE) iagents and officers to identified lOCElthIfl_S;___M‘akc rca;hf a QRF
from USBP SOG to deploy nationally, as required, via AMC (b)T)(E): withil th"’""'20111‘3 of
notification. 7

End State: FPS is supported and federal facilities and property are protected during the
holiday weekend.

B. General Concept:

Portland, OR g

.............

order to arrive and be n,ady to support FPS by 02 Juiy

Washington, DC:
OFO SRT will pl‘OVidecmn){EisRT Officers as a CDU/QRF within Washington, DC.

...........

Seattle, WA

USBP w1ll prowcl:mmmh ents from the Blame WA Sec.,lor (BLW) answ,m 1gents from the

Standby: 0000
USBP SOG will mamtamwni!agents on standby in El Paso TX asa QRF able to deploy to any

location within the United Sfatc

standby, to prowde air transport to the USBP SOG QRF in El Paso, TX to a locauon TBD
Estimated flight time from Corpus Christie, TX to El Paso, TX is 1.5 hours.

All agents and officers will complete cross designation consent and appropriate training, as
directed by FPS, prior to 2 July.

C.  Specific Respeonsibilities:

USBP: . .
e Provid (b)(7)E) { agents to support FPS in Washington D.C.,
Portiand OR and Seattle, WA

y _— deployed to Portland, OR via GOV
- on standby in El Paso, TX as QRF
ifrom BLW to support Seattle, WA

%om SPW to support Seattle, WA

(BNTHEN
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OFO:
e Providg (b)(7)E) | SRT Officers to support FPS in Washington
D.C. Portland OR and Seattle, WA

...........

AMO:
o i (BN7)E) !aircraft and necessary flight crews in Corpus Christie, TX in order to
provide air transport to the USBP SOG QRF, on standby in El Paso, TX o a location
TBD within the United States.

FPS:
e Provide cross designation training for all CBP personnel to be deployed
¢ Coordinate with deploying CBP personnel for assignments during the holiday weekend
e Reimburse CBP for travel and salary expenses for locations where CBP is not protecting
CBP occupied facilities and operating under FPS authorities

D. Coordinating Instructions:

All CBP personnel assigned to the CDU and/or QRF teams must complete the request
for “Consent to Cross Designate” and complete the one-hour FPS established web-based
training program for the required 40 U.S.C. § 1315 cross designation training.

Staging/Assignment location for Portland, OR:
o

. bME

Staging/Assignment location for Seattle, WA

- (b)(7)(E)

e USBP HQ, Washington, D.C.
Asqocmtc thci
(bns) (B)(T)(C) loffice

cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¢ USBP HQ, Washington D.C.
Assistant C hicf

5 (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) ; POfﬁCC
: ;ccll
M1 1 XTIy UI'E I'L-h!xl_. L'nﬂ_, CAITNE P L vy 2Nl \Jl\t.l_,ml_.l\ 1 .Jl_]‘h_ﬂl Iyl
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B e e e e e T S
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e OFO HQ., Washington D.C.

Director, Special Operations Division

(b)(E), (B)(T)(C) bffice
sell

(b)6), L)NC)

o Federal Protective Service — Region 10 (Seattle, WA and Portland, OR)
Regional Director

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) boffice

" cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IV.  ADMINISTRATION/LOGISTICS

A.  Cost Estimates/Funding Issues:

Each participating agency will bear its own costs with respect to this operation (i.c., costs related
to vehicles, equipment, personnel, etc.) initially. Each deployment, incurring cost at a location
where CBP is not protecting CBP occupied property and is working under FPS authorities, will
require reimbursement from FPS for travel and salary costs. Therefore, CBP will bear only its
own costs with respect to this operation and will not bear the costs of any other Federal, State, or
local agency.

CBP’s participation in this operation will be funded entirely by existing appropriations and will
not require any additional appropriations, augmentations, reprogramming, transfers etc.

(b)(7)(E)

B. Travel:

Agents will travel by commercial air GOV to the TDY destination.
C. Lodging:

Lodging and Meals will be at the destination authorized per diem amount
D. Reception of Detailed Personnel:

FPS will designate a POC at each location to receive detailed personnel.
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E. meorm a}ld -]sllquipmﬂent: .
Agents and Officers will conform te agency uniform standards.
F.  Special Equipment:
Mobile Field Force specialty equipment.
G.  Alien Processing:
Not applicable.
H. Medical:
Will vary according to detailed location
I.  Detention/Transportation:
FPS will be responsible for any detention and transportation issues at each location.
J.  Vehicles:
Agency owned vehicles and/or rental vehicles for travel.

Y. COMMAND/CONTROL/COMMUNICATION
A. Chain of Command:

Rodney S. Scott
Chief USBP

Kathleen Scudder
Acting Chief USBP LEOD

Ryan P. Landrum
Acting Deputy Chief USBP LEOD Operations

B.  Unit Command:

L __(b)(6), (b)T)C) !
Associate Chief
USBP LEOD Operations Cell

_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) .
Director
OFO Special Operations Division

L (b)), (b)T)C)
Assistant Chief
USBP LEOD Operations Cell

U:'E E.R: !!!“ !! l,!-’l ? ”! !,l ! !EL*E E'S’: CAINIL DT FY oMl \JI\\_;L.IHLLY 4 Jl_]‘i‘:ﬂl Py L
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C. Communication Details:

Primaryl____(BYTNEL
Alternatd. (b)(7)(E)

Contingency} (b)(7)(E) .
Emergency:! (B)T)E) ;

D.  Map Coordinates:

Longitude

Location Zone:

ANNEX
A. Administration Annex:
N/A

B. Execution Annex:

SOG OPORD
C. Communication Annex:
N/A

Media Action Plan:

Latitude

All media requests will be deferred to FPS and/or local PAO.

Legal Review:

Pending legal review by OCC

Risks:
No additional risks associated with this operation

Photos:
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L l0)6). (b)T)C)

From: i ___(b)(8), (b)7TNC) !

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2020 9:33 AM

To: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC); Maher, Joseph! (b)(6)

Cc: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC); WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC}); STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)j wye.minio)]
{18, B0 (0CC) (b)(6). (BXTIC) [(0CC), (b)(6), (B)TC) | (OCC)imrimies
.‘(_l?_}‘(f'j_‘!t:_:‘(_f'ﬁgi‘_{OCC} (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) {OCC); SMITH, FREDERICK B (OCC)

Subject: RE: Portland Operations

Attachments: USBP OPORD July 4th FPS Support-v1-20200630.docx

Everyone,

Please find attached the OPORD, which was originally designed for the 4th of July Holiday Weekend. The dlient will
update the OPORD for the continuing operation and provide us with the revised version.

Thankc;

From: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC): (b)(€), (B)(THC) i
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:59 PM
To: Maher, Josepht (b)(6) i
Ce: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC) | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) b; STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)] (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
(OO s (b)(E), BITIC) 5
{OCC; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) {occ; (b)(6), (b7)(C)
(o i T{6CC (b){6), (B)(T)(C) {occy (0)e]. B7IC)
SMILTH, FREDERICK B (OCC) ............................ o)By bNTNE)

operations in Portland We've asked the client for the Operations Plan and will share as soon as we have it in hand.
The most recent Executive Summary is attached, and our office is conducting an additional round of legal training this
evening at 7:00pm PT. I've also attached the general legal overview that we developed in coordination with Fred’s
group and and provided in June.

in support of FPS and their mission to protect federal property and personnel, resultmg from the President’s June 26
Executive Order and the Acting Secretary s memorandum to provide protection to federa! facilities and property.

19,an addltlonamﬂ OFO SRT officers WI|| augment CBP’s personnel, making the totaeme!CBP Offlcers and Agents.
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CBP Officers and Agents have the authority to arrest for any federal crime committed in the officer/agent’s presence,
or for federal felonies if the officer/agent has reasonable grounds to believe that the person to be arrested has
committed such felony (19 U.S.C. § 1589a). FPS has cross-designated CBP’s officers and agents with FPS authorities
to protect federal property (40 U.5.C. § 1315} and to enforce regulations listed in 41 CFR § 102-74.365 on General
Services Administration property.

Nightly, USBP, U.S. Marshalls, ERO, and FPS Team leaders receive a brief by FPS Command regardlr:g the law
enforcement posture for that night. The officers are staged at thn {b)7){E) rand deploy most
often to theé (b)(7)(E) iThere has been federal law
enforcement activity outside of the Federal Building due to large crowds gathered outside. Additionally, federal law
enforcement actions from the Federal Courthouse occur in response to the violation of federal statutes, including
felonious attempts to damage the federal buildings and assaults on federal law enforcement officers.i (bB)(7)(E)

USBP Agents largely conduct (b)(7)(E) | duties in support of FP§_QQgrauqnghlpjgymMgg_egg[lt_v__anq__
safety to both federal property and personnel. In addition, there are currently ¢ (b)(7)(E)
{b)(7)(E) iagents on the ground in support of the federal mission. Finallyi (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

Please let us know if you have questions or would like to discuss. Thanks very much.

Bennett Courey
CEP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations )

(b)(8), (b)7)(C)
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._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:13 PM

To: WATCH CBP INTEL

Subject: 86304 June 2020 1700 Incident Report
Attachments: 04 June 2020 1700 Incident Report-Nationwide Protests.pdf

Operations Support - Incident Report

o FEUeReporting Notice: This product was prepared by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of intelligence, National
Intelligence Watch.

{eilE@@d=N ationwide Protests
9+ Current Situation

tHHOUSYThe notion hos seen on increase in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic orgonizations,
following the deoth of George Flovd. Bosed on open source and sociol medio reporting, the mojority of
these protests, sponsored by the “Black Lives Mutter” movement hove remained pegceful. However, due
to nefarious actors using these protests as fagades, there have been incidents where law enforcement (LE)
officials have needed to respond with escalated force — incidents including the use of pepper spray, riot
shields, and rubber bullets. LE have had to use non-lethal, and in some cases lethal, force to control the civil
unrest in cities around the nation. LE has suffered over 100 injuries, dozens of LE vehicles destroyed, and
there are reports of police stations being burnt down. While many of these protests have occurred around

major cities, some have occurred near CBP locations to include CBP headquarters where there has been
protests and some looting.

wemmaeiene At 1428, a suspicious package containing a white powdery substance was found in Springfield,
Virginia, at a DEA facility that was confirmed to be Anthrax. As of 1700, the incident was ongoing.

el ho ) C. Mayor announced that she will cance! the curfew tonight due to no protesters being
arrested Wednesday night. Additionally, Los Angeles and Seatitle have also reportedly canceled curfews that
have been in place the past several nights.

HAFOUST Unconfirmed intelligence from the Army National Guard reportedly anticipates approximately

250,000 individuals 1o be used in this weekend. As of 1700 there was no further information to corroborate
this reporting.

G-t ocial media users are circulating a flyer calling for a #WakeEmUp march at 0600 on & June.
The flyer states that it is a non-violent protest targeting “the most gentrified neighborhoods” in the DMV
area.
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U5 Protests Map Shows Where Curfews And The National Guard Are Active
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From: £ _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 10:16 PM

To: WATCH CBP INTEL

Subject: foyea=a4 07 June 2020 2200 Incident Report - Nationwide Protests
Attachments: 07 June 2020 2200 Incident Report - Nationwide Protests.pdf

Operations Support - Incident Report

{of/FOUOT Reporting Notice: This product was prepared by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of intelligence, National
Intelligence Watch.

tehetbQllay Nationwide Protests

e Current Situation

e The nation hos seen an increase in grotests, sponsored by multiple domestic argenizations,
Following the death of George Floyd. Bused on open source and social medio reporting, the mafority of

these protests, sponsored by the "Black Lives Matter™PERY pnvement hove remained peaceful. However,
due to nefarious actors using these protests as facades, there have been incidents where law enforcement
(LE) officials have needed to respond with escalated force — incidents including the use of pepper spray, riot
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

++ As of 2200 EST there is nothing significant to report relating to threats against LE or nefarious actors
using protests to incite violence.

#ay A Brooklyn man who delivered a threat to New Yorkers during a live interview on 6 June has been
charged with multiple offenses, including making terroristic threats. During a live interview a man who

identified himself as. (b)e) ! threatened to burn down the Dlamond District if New York Governor

................
.............................

........................

harassment and fa Ise reporting. As of 1500, he is in central booking and has not been released

s=i=] he Philadelphia Police Department have reported receiving recorded messages with a male voice
calling for officers to be fired or to quit. The recording then states, “We’'re coming for you.” The messages
note that the calls will repeat every 15 minutes until justice is brought to individuals who violated
protestors’ rights. Any agency receiving similar calls is asked to contact the DVIC ati  (b)(7)(E) _ ior call

(BXT)(E)
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= New York Mayor Bill de Blasio announced the curfew will be lifted for the city one day earlier than
previously planned. The curfew was originally in effect from 8pm tonight until 5am tomorrow, 8 June, when
the city moves into Phase One of reopening.

teHES) On 6 June,i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) was arrested after ambushing and killing a Sheriff’s Deputy and injuring
two other officers. Police were initially alerted to: me.wieafter they received a tip indicating he had guns
and bomb making devices in his van. When deputies investigated the scene, they were reportedly ambushed

, with gunfire and multiple improvised explosive devices.! (bY7)XE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E)
. (B)T)E)

(b)(7)(E)

fu} Field Collaboration

Skt (b)(7)(E)

[ e B B e 1 o £ o B e -

‘ (b)(7)(E)
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T B)E). (B)TIC),

From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 3:01 AM

To: WATCH CBP INTEL

Subject: ek O484 04 June 2020 0300 Incident Report-Nationwide Protest
Attachments: 04 June 2020 0300 Incident Report-Nationwide Protest.pdf

Operations Support - Incident Report

TOFFPOT™ Reporting Notice: This product was prepared by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of
Intelligence, National Intelligence Watch.

HH/4HF0L0) Nationwide Protests

HH Current Situation

PR he notion hos seen on increase in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic orgonizotions,
following the deoth of George Flovd. Bosed on open source and sociol medio reporting, the mojority of
these protests, sponsored by the “Black Lives Mutter” movement have remained pegceful. However, due
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

9} According to open source reporting, at approx. 2345, 2 NYPD officers were shot and another was
stabbed during a confrontation in Brooklyn. All 3 officers are in stable condition at a local hospital, and the
suspect is in critical condition after being shot muitiple times. The altercation started by the suspect who
stabbed one of the officers in the neck while he was on a foot patrol.

FeEme=ia yor Eric Garcetti announce that, barring setbacks, curfews in Los Angeles would be
discontinued after tonight. The current curfew is emplace from 2100 last night through 0500 this morning.
- {U//FOUD) Mayor Garcetti announce that Los Angeles will cut $100-$150 million from the police
budget as part of a sweeping effort to make greater investments in the black community.

e Late Wednesday evening, Governor Mike Parson stated he was sending Missouri National guard
troops to Washington D.C. to supplement law enforcement. No reports of how many troops wili be sent to

D.C. and according to Parson, it will take a day or two before they arrive in the capital.

bbb [ APD Chief Michel Moore reported there has been over 3,600 arrests, with around 3,400 of
those for failure to disperse or curfew violations, since the unrest began. More than 61 people have been
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charged for locting and other crimes for incidents in Los Angeles, and the District Attorney's Office said it
expects additional cases to be presented by law enforcement this week.

- U7 According to open source reporting, at least 8,300 people have been arrested in protests around
the country.

mhebleoa- o deral prosecutors in Las Vegas have charged three men alieged to be members of the far-
right extremist "Boogaleo” movement with multiple state and federal violations of conspiracy to commit an
act of terrorism, material support for committing an act of terrorism and multiple explosives violations.

+HAAHE4H6+ Social media continues to be used for threats against President Trump and Law Enforcement
around the nation.

el As of 2130, an hour and a half before curfew, there are between 2 — 3 thousand protesters in
Washington D.C. Like the majority of the protests around the nation today, they have remained peaceful for
the most part.

ALLEQLIQ) Follow up to the earlier reporting that stated the active-duty military personnel who were
brought in to help combat violent protesters are beginning to return to their home base, there are new
reports stating the Secretary of Defense is backing down form that decision and they will remain on
standby.

ekt F Ui ther research and collaboration revealed that on 2 June 2020 TwitterYSPER deleted the
account “Antifa US”, responsible for the previously noted “Purge America” post, for violating site policy
after internal investigative efforts revealed that Identity Evropa—a white supremacist extremist {(WSE)
organization based in Europe—was the actual account operator. This account published the tweet dated 31
May calling for looting and violence in suburban neighborhoods. Twitter stated that the account violated its
policies against speech inciting violence and misrepresentation.

HHAFSHE As of 1335, TwitterV>PER yser posts Police in Cincinnati looking for Black BMW with Kentucky
license plates that drove into a crowd of protesters at Cincinnati City Hall.

- {U4H0H64 Cincinnati Police Depart followed that tweet with another stating they do not believe this
incident to be an intentional act.

e As of 1130, TwitterVSBYS yser posts photos of mounds of bricks staged in the cities of New York,
Dallas, Fayetteville, Cedar Rapids, Raleigh and Fort Meyers.

{Uski=a4a4 As of 1200 Washington, D.C. Mayor Muriel Bowser announced that the city would be under a
2300 curfew on 3 June in response to the protests over the death of George Floyd.

=tebimakae As of 1400, media reports indicate Minnesota’s attorney general will reportedly announce an

elevated murder charge for former Minneapolis officer Derek ChauvinYSPER and other charges for his
fellow arresting officers in the death of George Floyd.

b5 Of 1400, TwitterYSBYS ysers report extremist group ANTIFA plan to ‘Purge America” by going
to neighborhoods and homes to ‘confiscate what they claim is theirs’. There has been no further reporting
to substantiate the claim.

el A5 Of 1400 active-duty military personnel who were brought in to help combat violent protesters
are beginning to return to their home base, after two days of more peaceful demonstrations in Washington,
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D.C.

ekl O pen source reporting states multiple social media platforms have suspended a number of
accounts associated with white nationalist groups after they advocated bringing weapons to ongoing
protests in the US. The social media companies also took down a number of pages and accounts which were
connected to a fake Antifa account operated by white supremacists.

eptinieiniiall Ve dia reports indicate worldwide civil unrest do to the death of George Floyd. US Embassies
have been attacked with protesters attacked police with Molotov cocktails, stones and other objects in cities

such as Athens, Greece.

{mmbie@im@ Across social media users plan protests and demand the need for peaceful protests and social
distancing. There is a Solidarity Prayer Vigil scheduled to begin 1530 at St. Johns Church in Washington, DC.

{abdm@daian: O pen source reporting details the sheriff in Polk County, Florida encouraging residents in his
area to shoot looters, if they attempt to break into their homes, amid the George Floyd protests. The
sheriff’s comments come in response to information received on social media that ‘some folks were
threatening to take their criminal conduct into the neighborhoods’.

(b)(7)(E)

+4 Field Collaboration

_fHreue) (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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L (0)(6), (b)(T)(C) .

From: i..... b)), (B)7)C) i

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 1:12 PM

To: WATCH CBP INTEL

Subject: HHAFEH673 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour CBP Incident Report Roll-Up

Attachments: 05 June 2020 1300 24 Hour Roll-Up Incident Report-Nationwide Protests.pdf; Leaked

Document - DHS Component Actions Report.pdf

HLLLEQUQ) Reporting Notice: This product was prepared by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Intelligence, National
Intelligence Watch.

LEQUQ) Nationwide Protests
4 Current Situation

HLLEQUIQ). The notion hos seen an increase in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic organizations,
Following the death of George Hoyd, Based on open source and social media reporting, the mafority of

these protests, sponsored by the “Block Lives Matter™™ movement have remained peaceful. However,
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

HHHOEEH Social media reporting indicates an uptick of videos capturing violence between police and
civilians, The videos being circulated are resulting in increased inflammatory rhetoric toward law
enforcement across social media sites. Additionally, individuals and social activist groups are demanding
accountability.

iy i€ soCial media post is calling for protestors to bring bear spray to protests and confront
“pigs” who try to pepper spray them.

kbt According 1o open source reporting, a feaked document revealed details of federal law
enforcement and military personne! in Washington, 8.C,, including 1,300 officers currently deployed to the
south side of the White House. The report noted the 1,300 included U.S. Secret Service, National Guard, CBP
and U.S. Park Police. Please see attached for the cover page of the leaked document. The full version can
also be found here: hitps//news yahoo com/exclusive-leaked-documeni-reveals-details-offederal-law-
enforcement-patrolling-washingion-amid-protests-154 138680 himt
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a0 pen source reporting indicates the area surrounding the White House will remain closed until
10 June due to the ongoing protests in the US capital.

testing, and the substance tested negative.

HbEQLIQY According to open source reporting, “This Ends Now: A Protest to End Police Brutality in
America” will assemble at the White House on 5 June at 1500.

HbLEQLIQl Around 0215, authorities around in the Marietta, Georgia area stated three protestors had
tracked officers to their residences and threw Molotov cocktails at police cars. All three suspects have been
arrested and both fires were put out quickly, leaving minor damage to the vehicles

JLEQLIQ) Around 0200, several individuals were arrested in downtown Sacramento for violating the fourth
night of the citywide curfew.

el Around 0150, a crowd of more than 1,000 individuals gathered near Waterfront Park in
Portland, Oregon, were throwing projectiles at police and climbing the fence. The protestors also
vandalized the elk statue and started a small fire. Police did not respond with force and stated they did not
want to engage protestors.

sk Around 2200, a Buffalo Police Department spokesperson released an update stating that five
individuals were arrested and another individual was injured in a protest in Niagara Square.

HHAHEH6FThe majority of protests have remained peaceful. Due to weather conditions in the Washington,
D.C. area the majority of protests remain around the Capitol building and a small crowd of 200-300 in
Lafayette area.

sipiiniiniiad) Around 1630, a Queens, New York, man was arrested after driving his SUV into Black Lives
Matter protestors on the sidewalk.

s A5 an update to the below listed Anthrax incident, the substance WAS NOT confirmed as
Anthraxé (b)(7)(E)

ULLEQUIQL At 1428, a suspicious package containing a white powdery substance was found in Springfield,
Virginia, at a DEA facility that was reportedly confirmed to be Anthrax. As of 1700, the incident was
angoing.

HHHFEH6TF Unconfirmed intelligence from the Army National Guard reportedly anticipates approximately
250,000 individuals to be used in this weekend. As of 1700 there was no further information to corroborate
this reporting.

A6+ The D.C. Mayor announced that she will cancel the curfew tonight due to no protesters being
arrested Wednesday night. Additionally, Los Angeles and Seattle have also reportedly canceled curfews that
have been in place the past several nights.

Ll LEQLIQY Social media users are circulating a flyer calling for a #WakeEmUp march at 0600 on 6 June.

The flyer states that it is a non-violent protest targeting “the most gentrified neighborhoods” in the DMV
area.

CBP FOIA 008312



US. Protests Map Shows Where Curfews And The National Guard Are Active
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from:

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 7:56 AM

To: WATCH CBP INTEL

Subject: =R 03 June 2020 0800 CBP Incident Report - Nationwide Protests
Attachments: 03 lune 2020 0800 Incident Report-Nationwide Protest. pdf

Dperations Support - Incids

:u,l,ﬂ:ﬁnn; B » ks »u + Thicg dre F—— VT - S i o«—-ll'h ek % jyusmwyrsTa
{4HHEUO} Nationwide Protests
-+ Current Situation

HHAFOPEY The aation bas seen g intrease in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic organmizotions, following the denth of Geerge Flowd, Based on apen
souree and social medis reporting, the majority of these protests, sponsored by the “Block Lives Metter™ U5 provoment hove remained peaceful.
However, due to nefarious actors using these protests as facades, there have been incidents where law enforcement (LE) officials have needed to respond
with escalated force — incidents including the use of pepper spray, riot shields, and rubber bullets. LE have had to use non-lethal, and in some cases lethal,

force to control the civil unrest in cities around the nation. While many of these protests have occurred around major cities, some have occurred near CBP
lacations to include CBP headquarters where there have been protests and some looting.

RS} Over the past 24 hours, there have seen numerous protests occur across the nation. Peaceful protest began across Washington, D.C. Around
1800 1 lune, Acting Commissioner Morgan tweeted a photo of CBP agents and officers who were in the capital area to support local law enforcement,
which garnered multiple threats calling for open season on CBP. Despite Washington D.C. enacting a curfew starting at 1900, several groups were present

in the city throughout the night with no law enforcement escalation required. The use of “#CBP" and “@CBP" handles continue to trend in a negative
manner towards CBP.

HHFEHEF Most major cities have enforced curfews, leading to a decrease of violence and unrest in varfous cities. Additionally, violent protests in multiple
California cities continue; however, not at the level of previous nights of protest with many cities enforcing their curfews.

+U4HRaHE} As of 1400 2 June, the Pentagon raised its force protection level to FPCON Charlie as a result of the protests. Additionally, all military bases
within the National Capitol Region (NCR) will also have increased force protection levels. In response the violence associated with protests six states have
declared a state of emergency including: VA, GA, MN, TX, MO and AZ

HHEEOUBY The California Nationzal Guard has deployed approximately 2,500 troops to supplement law enforcement in Los Angeles, Sacramento and

Alameda County. Additionally, more than 18,000 National Guard members responding to civil unrest across 29 states and Washington, DC, with that
number still increasing.

“HHHEET Social media users worldwide have posted support for the protests occurring in the United States. One instance is of protestors in front of the

U.S. Embassy in Tel Aviv. They held signs stating “Black Lives Matter” and “No Justice, No Peace”. A crowd also gathered in Paris to protest for the black
lives matter movement,

(U//FOUO), (BY(7){E) i

(b)(7)(E) }

—“HAESE Multiple social media users posted anti-CBP rhetoric regarding CBP deployments into the DC area suggesting they are going to kill Americans; as
well as encouraging individuals to bring guns and shoot back.

{HHFEH6} As of 0230 3 lune, protest, looting, and riots continue across the country despite curfews in effectin multiple cities, although the protests were
less intense than previous nights, according to open source.

S Individuals are using social media to spread misinformation, possibly with the intent to either incite violence or deter law enforcement operations,
-“HHHAEESY Threats to CBP and other Law Enforcement partners continue to appear in social media, however, the misinformation on social media further
complicates the ability to identify credible threats. CBP NIW shared information regarding the threatening posts with CBP entities within the field for
situational awareness and passed to CBP’s Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) for further exploitation.

ot Cn late 2 juse, the Pentagon confirmed zbout 1,600 active-duty Army soldiers are now in the Washingtos, D.C. area in what military officials ealled &
“mrudent planning measure” in response to the ongoing protest in the nation's capital.

4 ©n 2 lune, Facebook™ B srnsunced it shut down pages and accounts associated with the group Americzn Guard—described as far-right group—
planning to bring weapons to protests occurring across the country, according to open source reporting.
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__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 7:31 AM

To: WATCH CBP INTEL

Subject: H5/A4EST 5 June 2020 CBP Open Source Summary
Attachments: 5 June 2020 CBP Open Source Summary.pdf

Office of intelligence -~ Open Source Summary

4+}-Ongoing Situation

+4) EU to Use $2.7 Billion Fund to Buy Promising COVID-19 Vaccines — The European Union is preparing to
use an emergency 2.4-billion- euro ($2.7 billion) fund to make advance purchases of promising vaccines
against the new coronavirus, EU officials told Reuters. The move was discussed at a meeting of EU
ambassadors on 3 June, after Germany, France, Italy and the Netherlands said they were speeding up
negotiations with pharmaceutical companies to secure access to vaccines currently under development. The
EU rainy-day fund, known as the Emergency Support Instrument (ESI), would also be used to increase
vaccine production capacity in Europe and offer liability insurance to pharmaceutical companies, officials
said, confirming a Reuters report in May. (Reuters)

-3 COVID-19 Infections Slowdown in Finland despite Schools Opening = COVID-19 infections have
slowed in Finland over the last two weeks despite the reopening of schools in mid-May, the health ministry
said as of 4 June. Schools closed for summer holidays at the end of May, but scientists warned there was
still risk of the epidemic regaining strength without social distancing. The prior week, the government lifted
its recommendation for citizens to avoid travelling within Finland but has yet to decide whether cross-
border leisure travel restrictions will continue beyond 14 June. (Beuters)

..........................

~ The Laredo Sector_ (b)7ME) _idiscovered the Red Wing United Organization and #ACAB movement

actively engaging in protests in Laredo, Texas due to the death of George Floyd. The Laredo Sector

(b)(7)(E)

(P)T)E) i x - {At recent protests, an estimated 50
members have congregated.; (bX7HE)

attempting to recruit people to incite a riot in downtown Grlando, Florida.§ (b)(7)(E)
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+U/HFOU6} Guidelines For Protesters Document Found In Albany, NY — An Albany, NY protester was
found in possession of a paper document, detailing guidelines for protesters' aggressiveness, hand-to-hand,
props and general behavior during protests. The document in its entirety appears to contain 26 pages,
however only the 13th page was located on the subject. After researching open source information, portions
of this document were depicted online on 8 January 2018 following the Black Lives Matter protests in
Baltimore, MD due to the death of Freddie Gray in 2015.| (bXU7)E) |

{4} Guatemalan Congress Approves Multiple COVID-19-Related Measures - On Tuesday, 02 June 2020,
the Guatemalan Congress passed Government Decree 9-2020, the third extension of Guatemala’s COVID-19
state of emergency for another 30 days. Among more than twenty other elements of the decree: the
President shall provide weekly updates to the Congress on the activities of the Presidential Commission on
COVID-19; hazard pay for workers in certain high-risk roles due to COVID-19; The Ministry of health is
authorized to hire medical students who have completed their training but are pending graduation, and
foreign-trained doctors who are in the country. {Prensa Libre}

{4} Guatemala Establishes Four-Stage Plan to Relax COVID-19 Lockdown - On 3 June, the Guatemalan
Ministry of Health published Agreement 146-2020 (previously published with errors as Agreement 144-
2020), laying out the four stages by which Guatemala will end its COVID-19-related lockdown. Movement to
each stage governed by various indicators, such as number of new cases, testing capacity, and availability of
personal protective equipment. (Prensa Libre)

= China Eases Flight Curbs after United States Targets its Carriers = China will ease coronavirus
restrictions to allow more foreign carriers to fly to the mainland, shortly after Washington vowed to bar
Chinese airlines from flying to the United States due to Beijing’s curbs on U.S. airlines. Qualifying foreign
carriers, about 95 of them currently barred from operating flights to China, will be allowed once-a-week
flights into a city of their choosing starting on June 8, the Civil Aviation Administration of China. Some
countries are still banning international flights; it estimated the number of international flights would
increase by 50 to 150 per week. (Reuters)

{uirouo] BIWE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E)

-t} El Salvador Extends Quarantine through 15 June - On 3 June, the Ministry of Health of El Salvador
announced that the present nationwide stay-at-home order, which began on 21 March, and was scheduled,
to end on 6 June 2020, but now, would remain in effect until 15 June. Salvadorans who contract COVID-19
but have mild symptoms are to remain at home to avoid saturation of hospitals. In addition to the few
businesses allowed to operate under the previous order, the new order stipulates that hardware stores and
construction companies may now operate in order to recover from damage caused by recent storms. The

order stipulates that this is as of 3 June, El Salvador registered 2,705 cases of COVID-19, and 51 deaths
related to COVID-19. (elsalvador.com)

-H-Government of Peru Extends COVID-19 Health Emergency through 07 September 2020— On 3 June
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2020, the Government of Peru announced that the original nationwide health emergency that was due to
expire on 10 June will now be extended 90 days, through 7 September. This declaration is separate from a
concurrent state of emergency that is due to expire on 30 June. The health emergency requires that
seaports and airports adopt measures to avoid the spread of COVID-19, and travelers entering Peru must
present a “Sworn Declaration of Traveler’s Health”. Additionally, travelers arriving from countries with a
history of epidemiology will be required to self-isolate at home for 14 days. A list of these countries will be

published and maintained by the Peruvian Ministry of Health, and includes Italy, Spain, France, and China.
{El Comercio)

___ME

Rt (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E)

“U}U.S. Navy Veteran Released from Iran — Michael White, the U.S. Navy veteran Iran imprisoned since
2018, was released on 4 June and heading back to the United States, the Iranian foreign ministry and his
family said in a statement. “For the past 683 days my son, Michael, has been held hostage in Iran by the
Iranian Revolutionary Guard Corps {IRGC) and | have been living a nightmare,” said the mother White.
Hopes for White’s release were raised the week of 31 May, when the U.S. deported Iranian scientist Sirius
Asgari after acquitting him of federal charges of trading secrets related to his research. (NEC News)

(U} Immigration and Human Smuggling

4 Decrease in Remittances due to COVID-19 will Cause an Increase in Salvadorans Migrating to the
United States — According to a study by the Higher School of Economics and Business, in La Libertad, El
Salvador, the decreased income from remittances by Salvadorans in the United States results from COVID-
19 related economic downturn. Likely to result in increased migration of Salvadorans to the United States
once the emergency passes and the United States” economy reopens. According to the International
Monetary Fund, remittances to El Salvador have dropped 20.2 percent from last year, far worse than the
8.5 percent drop during the recession of 2008-2009. The majority of Salvadoran households that receive
remittances work in the informal sector, and remittances represent as much as 50 percent of their
household income. The increased long-term poverty resulting from reduced remittances will likely drive
Salvadorans to attempt to migrate to the United States when the COVID-19 crisis passes. (¢lsalvador.com)

) Narcotics

(U//LES! (B)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E)
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- Transnational Organized Crime

(U//LES). (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E)

- Mexico Freezes CING Bank Accounts = Financial authorities in Mexico have frozen nearty 2,000 bank
accounts with ties to the country’s second most powerful drug trafficking organization just days after one of
its leaders was shot dead during a concert live-streamed on social media. On 2 June, Santiago Nieto
Castillo, chief of the Mexican Finance Ministry’s Financial Intelligence Unit (UIF), tweeted that the authority
had blocked accounts related to 1,770 individuals and 167 legal entities allegedly involved with the Cartel
Jalisco Nueva Generacion (CJNG). The move came after armed assailants stormed a live concert the night
of 29 May in the Veracruz city of Tierra Blanca, injuring two and killing six, including a chief member of the
cartel. {Organized Crime and Corruption Reporting Project)

4 Trade

=} Europe Renews Push to Slash Global Tariffs on Medical Goods — The European Union is pressing for a
global deal to eliminate tariffs on pharmaceuticals and medical supplies in an effort to guard against the
kind of supply-chain shock triggered by COVID-19. The European Commission, the EU’s executive arm,
outlined options for encouraging worldwide commerce in health-care goods in a policy paper due to be
discussed by the 27-nation bloc’s trade ministers in a 9 June video conference. The goal would be to end
customs duties on drugs including antibiotics, penicillin and vaccines and on equipment such as masks,

-4} Iran Signs Two-Year Deal to Export Electricity to Iraq - Iran signed a two-year agreement with
neighboring lraq to export electricity as Baghdad struggles to add power capacity following months of
political deadlock and an ongoing health crisis. Rebuilding Iraq's power infrastructure, damaged by decades
of war, is high on the government’s list of priorities. A crippled utility network has been a key factor behind
protests across lraqi provinces during summer months, when temperatures can easily reach 50°C,
occasionally requiring government-mandated holidays to cope with the extreme weather. US Secretary of
State Mike Pompeo announced a 120-day waiver in May for Baghdad to continue importing electricity from

=} U.S. to Curb Chinese Airlines” Access, Stoking Trade Tension - The U.S. presidential administration is
suspending passenger flights to the U.S. by Chinese airlines, saying it was retaliating after Beijing barred
American carriers from re-entering China amid escalating tensions between the two nations. The order
issued 3 June and takes effect 16 June. The order stops short of an outright ban, allowing Chinese carriers to

<3 Taiwan Dangles $335 Million to Woo Foreign Chipmakers — Taiwan’s cabinet plans to allocate more
than NTS$10 billion {$335 million) to entice foreign chipmakers to set up R&D facilities locally, people
familiar with the plan said, escalating global competition for much-sought-after semiconductor technology.
The seven-year blueprint, to be unveiled 4 June, aims to subsidize as much as half of all the research and
development costs incurred by global chip companies that build centers on the island, said the people who
asked not to be identified because the plan isn’t public yet. The program would also apply to local chip firms
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=&} Special Interest

4-CBSA Warns That Organized Crime May Be Corrupting Border Officers — Canada's border agency says
there is "growing evidence" that organized crime groups are trying to corrupt its officers, leading to a
growing number of cases of drug and firearm smuggling. The warning was included in a set of documents
prepared for Public Safety Minister Bill Blair when he took over the job late last year. CBC News obtained
the documents through an access to information request. The briefing binder goes on to warn of a growing
number of cross-border incidents involving "smuggling, counterfeit goods, human trafficking, money
laundering and proceeds of crime, resulting in greater potential for Canadians to be exposed to harmful
contraband" such as illegal firearms and drugs. (C2C)

44} Venezuela Government and Opposition Agree to Seek Funds to Fight Coronavirus. According to the
Venezuelan Ministry of Information, on 01 June 2020 the Government of Venezuela signed an agreement
with the opposition-led National Assembly to work with the Pan-American Health Organization (PAHO) to
fight the COVID-19 pandemic. The parties will seek funds to cover a range of responses from improving
testing, acquiring more protective gear and launching public health messaging campaigns, among others.
Opposition leader Juan Guaido previocusly stated the opposition had signed a technical agreement with the
PAHO to launch programs focusing on protective equipment for medical personnel, improving case
detection and giving treatment to those with confirmed cases of COVID-19. (REUTERS)

-} Money Laundering Allegations Against Mexico’s Cruz Azul Soccer Club — Although the Mexican
soccer league has canceled the rest of its season, one of its most acclaimed clubs has remained in the
headlines, as three of its directors are being investigated for corruption. On 29 May, Mexico’s Financial
Intelligence Unit {Unidad de Inteligencia Financiera — UIF) froze the accounts of Cruz Azul, one of the
country’s most important cement companies and owner of the soccer team, for alleged links to money
laundering and organized crime. Three company directors are being investigated for financial irregularities
involving up to 1.2 billion pesos {$55 million USD). Investigators allege that false invoices were used to
funnel proceeds from the company to shell companies. The money was then used to buy real estate in the
United States, according to UIF. {inSight Crime)
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~{J/FoUB)-Nationwide Protests
44 Current Situation

—AROUEY The nution has seen an ingrease in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic
organizations, following the death of George Floyd" ™5, Based on open source and social
media reporting, the muojority of these protests, sponsored by the “Black Lives Matter”
movement hove remuined peoceful, However, due to nefarious actors and drug trafficking
organizations using these protests as facades, there have been incidents where law
enforcement (LE) officials have needed to respond with escalated force — incidents including
the use of pepper spray, riot shields, and rubber bullets. LE have had to use non-lethal, and in
some cases lethal, force to control the civil unrest in cities around the nation. LE has suffered
over 100 injuries, dozens of LE vehicles destroyed, and there are reports of police stations being
burnt down. While many of these protests have occurred around major cities, some have
occurred near CBP locations to include CBP headquarters where there has been protests and
some looting. As depicted below, the map posted on the “Black Lives Matter” movements
TwitterY>8Y5 page provided a map depicting all protests that have occurred since Wednesday
and the location in which the National Guard has been activated. In Washington D.C,, a curfew
has been put in place which started at 1900 local tonight.

+HHOUO} At approximately 1700, a mostly peaceful protest began across DC. Open source
reporting indicates there are multiple protest groups throughout the City. At approximately
1900, President Trump left the White House and entered Lafayette square with several
members of the cabinet. The President walked to St. John's Episcopal Church and gave an
impromptu press conference before returning to the White House.

+HHROUE At approximately 1800, Acting
Commissioner Morgan tweeted a photo of CBP

agents and officers who were in the capital area to Replving to MUBPMarkbMorgan and HCRP

support local law enforcement. The tweet garnered Open season on CBR. If you see

multiple threats calling for open season on CBP. NTC- s e
PAIG conducted research into several of these somethmg, a CBP officer and

threats and found that most of these subjects do not hide the bociy.
live in DC area. Two of the subjects have a history of ~ &42 P - 01 Jun 28 - Twitter for Andraid
Figure 1:444 Twitter Threats toward CBP Officers

Presidentially Certified Terrorist

BALNuists

=
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negative tweets. One of the subjects may have been in DC for the 30 May riots and has been
regularly retweeting violent material.

“HBH6 As of 2130, there are groups of several hundred individual throughout the
Washington, DC area with no reports of major unrest. Additionally, there have been no

indications of violence by the groups and no tear gas, rubber bullets, or enforcement actions
seen in last hour.

HeHRaE4 At approximately 2230, National Guard helicopters were used to disperse crowds.
Unconfirmed reports of looting and several trashcan fires are being lit. Sporadic groups with up
to 300 people across DC are being reported. As of 0000, most of the protesters had dispersed
with limited reports of looting taking place in Chinatown.

+HHAHBEE} As of 0015, reports of wide spread looting taking place in Manhattan, NY and
according to open source reporting, over 200 have been arrested. Most major cities have
enforced curfews, which has led to a decrease of violence and unrest in various cities.

ULeaUol As of 0030, according to open source reporting protesters are planning to protest at
Union Station tomorrow starting at 1200. Various groups are posting on social media with ways
to blind helicopter pilots with laser pointers.

A The use of the #CBP and @CBP handies continue to trend with in a negative manner
towards CBP. NIW is continuing to moenitor these post for credible threats against CBP
personnel. Currently, no credible threats have been identified.

HeHaa At approximately 0330, all CBP officers and agents that were deployed in the
National Capital Region have demobilized and the £0C has shut down for the night. All
personnel are safe and accounted for and will report back at 1600.

S As of G400, according to open source reporting four police officers were shot in St
Louis and two police officers were shot in Las Vegas, NV. Viclent protests has been reported in
several California cities. However, not at the level of previcus nights of protest with many cities
enforcing their curfews.
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Frams: i_(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)_ i

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:11 PM

To: WATCH CBP INTEL

Subject: HebAHEuE4-03 June 2020 1700 Incident Report - Naticnwide Protest
Attachments: 03 lune 2020 1700 Incident Report-Nationwide Protest. pdf

Operations Support - Incident Report

:..,[,f:ﬁ].ﬁ} Reperting otk ET - T r - ekt b by LT TES T @3 Jusmw POTA
HHAHeUeY Nationwide Protests
4 Current Situation

HULIROUOY The notion bos seen as incrsase in protests, sponsored by multiple dowsestic srgonizotions, foflowing the death of George Féo;:d’-“s*ﬁm, Based on
open source and sociol media reporiing, the maiority of these pratests, sponsored by the “Slock Lives Motter” meovement have remuined peacaful.
However, due to nefarious actors using these protests as facades, there have been incidents where law enforcement (LE) officials have needed to respond
with escalated force — incidents including the use of pepper spray, riot shields, and rubber bullets. LE have had to use non-lethal, and in some cases lethal,
force to control the civil unrest in cities around the nation. LE has suffered over 100 injuries, dozens of LE vehicles destroyed, and there are reports of police
stations being burnt down. While many of these protests have occurred around major cities, some have occurred near CBP locations to include CBP
nheadquarters where there has been protests and some looting.

ARG AS of 1130, TwitterSBYS car posts photos of mounds of bricks staged in the cities of New York, Dalizs, Fayetteviile, Cedar Rapids, Raleigh and
Fart Meyers,

HHFSHEE As of 1200 Washington, D.C. Mayor Muriel Bowser announced that the city would be under a 2300 curfew on 3 June in response to the protests
over the death of George Floyd.

HHAFSHEY As of 1400, media reports indicate Minnesota's attorney general will reportedly ennounce an elevated murder charge for former Minneapolis
officer Derek ChawinYST™ and other charges for his fellow arresting officers in the death of George Foyd,

bR A of 1400, TwitharUSBUS epre report extremist group ANTIEA plan to Purge Amaerica” by going to neighborhoods and homes to ‘confliscate what
they claim is theirs’. There has been no further reporting to substantiate the claim.,

RSO As of 1400 active-duty mifitary parsonnel who were brought in to help combat violent protesters are beginning to return to their home base,
aiter two days of more peaceful demonstrations in Washington, D.C.

HHHEDURE Onen source reporting states multipie social media platforms have suspended a number of accounts associated with white nationalist groups
after they advocated bringing weapons to ongoing protests in the US, The social media companies also took down a number of pages and accounts which
were connected to a fake Antifa account operated by white supremacists.

“HHAFSHe Media reports indicate worldwide civil unrest do io the death of George Floyd, US Embassies have been sttacked with protesters aitacked police
with Molotov cocktails, stones and other objects in cities such as Athens, Greece.

HebtObSe Across social media users plan protests and demand the nesd for peaceful protests and social distancing. There is a Solidarity Prayer Vigil
scheduled to begin 1530 at St. Johns Church in Washington, DC,

HROHEs Open source reporting details the sheriff in Polk County, Florida encouraging residents in his arem to shoot {ooters, if they attemot to break into
their homas, amid the George Floyd protests. The sheriff's comments come in response to informatien recaived on social media that ‘some folks ware
threatening to take their criminagl conduct into the neighborhoods’,

SHROL0Y Over the past 24 hours, we have seen numerous protests occur across the nation. Starting at 1700 on 1 June, peaceful protests began across D.C.
Around 1800, Acting Commissioner Morgan tweeted a photo of CBP agents and officers who were in the capital area to support local law enforcement,
which garnered multiple threats calling for open season on CBP. Despite Washington D.C., enacting a curfew starting at 1900, several groups were spotted
in the city throughout the night with no law enforcement escalation required. The use of the #CBP and @CBP handles continue to trend with in a negative
manner towards CBP. Around 0330 this morning, all CBP officers and agents deployed in the National Capital Region were demobilized for the day.

—ERaHEY Most major cities have enforced curfews, which has led to a decrease of violence and unrest in various cities. However, in New York, due to
wide spread looting over 200 individuals had been arrested. According to open source reporting four police officers were shot in St. Louis and two police
officers were shot in Las Vegas, NV. Violent protests has been reported in several California cities, However, not at the level of previous nights of protest
with many cities enforcing their curfews.
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S-IRS, Current and Emerging Threats Division
Office of Intelfigence
U.5. Customs and Border Protection

Office number;
Direct number: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“Leadership is not about being in charge. Leadership is about taking care of those in your charge.” —5Simon Sinek
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 9:39 AM
Subject: 46 U6+ 04 June 2020 0930 Incident Report-Nationwide Protest

Operations Support - Incident Report

U400} Nationwide Protests
5+ Current Situation

“{OHFOBOY Fhe notion hos seen an increase in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic orgonizations,
following the deoth of George Flovd. Bosed on open source and sociol medio reporting, the muoiority of
these protests sponsored by the "Block Lives Matter” movement hove remained pegceful, However, due
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

-HHHEE6T Multiple protests are planned in Washington D.C. on 4 June. “District Die-in” will startin
Farragut Square at 1400 and proceed to the White House and end the march at the Martin Luther King
Memorial. Channel 4 Radio will assemble at the White House for a First Amendment assembly from 1100 to
1400. According to open source information, Black Lives Matter will assembile at the Friendship Heights
Metro and proceed to the National Cathedral, to protest injustice and racism. The Episcopal Diocese of
Washington will assemble at St. John's Cathedral in Lafayette Square to support racial justice from 1500 to
1830. The Christian Defense Coalition will assemble on the West Capital for a prayer service from 1745 to
2015,

=HHHOE0+ Over the last 24 hours there has been a significant amount of activity surrounding the DC
Armory tocation. Multiple individuals are uploading videos and photos that shows the exterior of the DC
armory, buses parked outside, soldier’s equipment, and military vehicles. There are also comments with
these posts tracking real time movement of personne! to and from the armory.

+ According to open source reporting, at approx. 2345, 2 NYPD officers were shot and another was
stabbed during a confrontation in Brooklyn. All 3 officers are in stable condition at a local hospital, and the
suspect is in critical condition after being shot multiple times. The altercation started by the suspect who
stabbed one of the officers in the neck while he was on a foot patrol.
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HHAHBHE+ Mayor Eric Garcetti announce that, barring setbacks, curfews in Los Angeles would be
discontinued after tonight. The current curfew is emplace from 2100 last night through 0500 this morning.
- =HHRFEHEY Mayor Garcetti announce that Los Angeles will cut $100-$150 million from the police
budget as part of a sweeping effort to make greater investments in the black community.

+HABHU6) Late Wednesday evening, Governor Mike Parson stated he was sending Missouri National guard
troops to Washington D.C. to supplement law enforcement. No reports of how many troops will be sent to
D.C. and according to Parson, it will take a day or two before they arrive in the capital.

e80T LAPD Chief Michel Moore reported there has been over 3,600 arrests, with around 3,400 of
those for failure to disperse or curfew violations, since the unrest began. More than 61 people have been
charged for looting and other crimes for incidents in Los Angeles, and the District Attorney’s Office said it
expects additional cases to be presented by law enforcement this week.

- 1) According to open source reporting, at least 9,300 people have been arrested in protests around
the country.

A6 Federal prosecutors in Las Vegas have charged three men alleged to be members of the far-
right extremist "Boogaloo” movement with multiple state and federal violations of conspiracy to commit an
act of terrorism, material support for committing an act of terrorism and multiple explosives violations.

6587+ Social media continues to be used for threats against President Trump and Law Enforcement
around the nation.

{HAFBU6} As of 2130, an hour and a half before curfew, there are between 2 — 3 thousand protesters in

Washington D.C. Like the majority of the protests around the nation today, they have remained peaceful for
the most part.

+HHEU6} Follow up to the earlier reporting that stated the active-duty military personnel who were
brought in to help combat violent protesters are beginning to return to their home base, there are new

reports stating the Secretary of Defense is backing down form that decision and they will remain on
standby.

+HoFEOHE} Further research and collaboration revealed that on 2 June 2020 Twitter YSPER deleted the
account “Antifa US”, responsible for the previously noted “Purge America” post, for violating site policy
after internal investigative efforts revealed that Identity Evropa—a white supremacist extremist (WSE)
organization based in Europe—was the actual account operator. This account published the tweet dated 31
May calling for looting and violence in suburban neighborhoods. Twitter stated that the account violated its
policies against speech inciting violence and misrepresentation.

A6} As of 1335, Twitter>PER yser posts Police in Cincinnati looking for Black BMW with Kentucky
license plates that drove into a crowd of protesters at Cincinnati City Hall.

- +9HFEY6+ Cincinnati Police Depart followed that tweet with another stating they do not believe this
incident to be an intentional act.

-HAFOUS} As of 1130, TwitterYSBYS user posts photos of mounds of bricks staged in the cities of New York,
Dallas, Fayetteville, Cedar Rapids, Raleigh and Fort Meyers.

Qe As of 1200 Washington, D.C. Mayor Muriel Bowser announced that the city would be under a
2300 curfew on 3 June in response to the protests over the death of George Floyd.
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HHHHEE0T As of 1400, media reports indicate Minnesota’s attorney general will reportedly announce an
elevated murder charge for former Minneapolis officer Derek ChauvinY3PER and other charges for his
fellow arresting officers in the death of George Floyd.

~HHFEHET As of 1400, TwitterY*BYS users report extremist group ANTIFA plan to ‘Purge America” by going
to neighborhoods and homes to ‘confiscate what they claim is theirs’. There has been no further reporting
to substantiate the claim.

HHHEH0+ As of 1400 active-duty military personnel who were brought in to help combat violent protesters
are beginning to return to their home base, after two days of more peaceful demonstrations in Washington,
D.C.

HHAHEH8} Open source reporting states multiple social media platforms have suspended a number of
accounts associated with white nationalist groups after they advocated bringing weapons to ongoing
protests in the US. The social media companies also took down a number of pages and accounts which were
connected to a fake Antifa account operated by white supremacists.

HeHRHaet Media reports indicate worldwide civil unrest do to the death of George Floyd. US Embassies
have been attacked with protesters attacked police with Molotov cocktails, stones and other objects in cities

such as Athens, Greece.

686} Across social media users plan protests and demand the need for peaceful protests and social
distancing. There is a Solidarity Prayer Vigil scheduled to begin 1530 at St. Johns Church in Washington, DC.

-HHHBHE8F Open source reporting details the sheriff in Polk County, Florida encouraging residents in his
area to shoot looters, if they attempt to break into their homes, amid the George Floyd protests. The
sheriff’s comments come in response to information received on social media that ‘some folks were
threatening to take their criminal conduct into the neighborhoods’.
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STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)

From: STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 7:22 PM

To: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC); WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC})

Subject: FW: Another TRO filed in Portland

Attachments: 20200722_001_martinez_wise_durkee_guest _complaint.pdf
(b)(3)

Shelby Stuntz

{A)Associate Chief Counsel, LA
_Office of Chief Counsel, US CBP
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: STUNTZ, SHELBY (OCC)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:10 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)
_Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Another TRO filed in Portland

(b)(3)

Shelby Stuntz
{AJAssociate Chief Counsel, LA
Office of Chief Counsel, US CBP

Fromj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SEI:It: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:43 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc! (BI(E), (BN7I(C) |BLESSEY, CAROLINE M (0CC)

(b)(6), (bX7)C) P>
Subject: Another TRO filed in Portland

(b)(5)

 (0)(6), (b)(7T)(C) |

Deputy Assistant Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_Fax{ (b)), BY7NC). ;.
L (b)6), (b)(7)C) !

Please explore our new legal website and give us feedback: Counsel Commes

From; (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 6:52 PM

Toj ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}7)(C)

Subject: TRO filed in Portland

P PR — N

(b)(5)

Deputy Assistant Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

................

El Paso, Texas 79925

P

Office;_(b)(6), (LUT)C) }
Fax_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Please explore our new legal website and give us feedback: Counsel Comms

CBP FOIA 008332



SMITH, FREDERICK B (OCC)

From: SMITH, FREDERICK B (OCC)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:44 PM

To: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC); WILLIAMS, MARTA (OCC})

Cc: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)

Subject: FW: Houlton Sector Deployments TODAY and TOMORROW
FYSA

Fred Smith

Associate Chief Counsel - Trade and Finance
Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Cell:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

From; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:22 PM

To: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC)! . 2)6), (b)(THC) . s,

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PICCONE, COLLEENC(OCC} (b)), (b)(7c¢y ;
o)), N TNC) s
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | SMITH,
FREDERICK B (OCC) s (b)(6}, (b}(7HC) 10CC)

<suzanne.almetica@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Houlton Sector Deployments TODAY and TOMORROW

(b)(3)

Good Afternoon All —
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(b)(3)




(b)(5)




(b)(3)

Thanks

.................................

Attorney Trade arld Finance

Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Bestei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 11:08 AM ™~~~

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) L e ..

Ce: PICCONE, COLLEEN C (OCC) < (b)(6). (BYTUC) ; .
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) {SMITH,

FREDERICK B (OCC)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: RE: Houlton Sector Deployments TODAY and TOMORROW

(b)(5)

Bennett Courey
( BP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Gpe d::o; 15)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

l“‘ i e e e

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:57 AM

To: COUREY, MARC BENNETT (OCC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PICCONE, COLLEEN C (OCC) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Houlton Sector Deployments TODAY and TOMORROW

Bennett; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
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(b)(5)

Please let me know if you wish to discuss. Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7HC) ;

Assistant Chief Counsel, Boston

United States Customs & Bgfv_(_i_ﬁ:_]_‘_}_’_t_*?tecrion
10 Causeway Street, Roo mima:m. wimie)|

Boston, MA02222 7
Click Here to Access Qur Sharepoint Site

OCC Boston [including me] is teleworking during the Corona crisis. You may reach me by email or cell listed
below.

Office;  (b)(6), (b)7)(C)]
Cell:{_ (b)(6), (B)T)(C) |

Email:t_____ (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Feret ; ettt i hethremprierr—Ete ettt et b
—risdiceeted-and-immediatoldestoy-all arizinale and-copiesoithe orisinal—Asn disel s ihis deeusmentmustbe approved by the Office of Chiaf
F e 1 I Mﬁ + o el J'F) ‘.‘: kn?
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| (B)(6), (BX7XC) |

—

From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: '___S_aturday, July 18, 2020 4:15 P
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Portland issues

(b)(5)

CBP FOIA 008338



(b)(5)

Kind Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Branch Chisl
Strategic Media Engagenmont

{Mifice ol Public Affairs

1S, Customs and Border Protection
ULE Department of Homeland Security
i CRPLosAngeles

FrDm.e(b)(s)a (b)(?){C) .........................
Sent: Saturday,JuIy 18,202012:35 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Portland issues

(b)(3)

Thanks so much1

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the Assistant Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Prolc{,lion

Office: (b)(G), (b)('!)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

................................................................................
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SITROOM

From: SITROOM

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:17 AM

To: CBP SITROOM CBP LEADERSHIP

Cc: SITROOM

Subject: -+4+F8867 Civil Disturbances (Closeout) - Multiple Cities U.S. (Phase 1 NOC 0378-20)
vk e ek oY

{9 Overview: Civil disturbances involving violence and destruction have all but ceased leading up
to the funeral of George Floyd on 9 Jun. The National Guard has ~38.5K (-4.3K) personnel
deployed in 29 (4) states to support rapid response contingencies.

- National Guard support to the District of Columbia has been significantly reduced. Many of the
National Guard service members from supporting states have safely returned home from their
mission supporting civil authorities in Washington D.C. Approximately 5,000 National Guard
soldiers were activated from 11 states in support of civil authorities in the District.

- CA: Beginning demobilizing of National Guard standby forces throughout the state, a north and
south Special Operations Quick Reaction Force have been established in Fairfield and Los
Alamitos.

-4 DC: Media sources report parts of Lafayette Park are expected to reopen on 10 Jun, one week
after fencing went up ahead of expected protests at the White House . Some areas of Lafayette
Park will remain closed to allow the park to address damages and safety hazards. It remains
unclear if the fencing perimeter built around the White House will come down in full orin part.

9 MI: National Guard mission complete--all soldiers have retumed home.

- NC: On 9 Jun, protesters marching for racial justice in Winston-Salem blocked a section of
Interstate 40 for about one hour. Crowds blocked both directions of I-40 at Stratford Road at about
1945 ET. Backon 7 Jun, protesters also blocked |-40 in Greensboro for hours.

=) FEMA National Watch Center and Regional Watch Centers (RWCs) continue to Monitor. FEMA
Region Il, lll and V RWCs have returned to their primary operating facilities. There are no longer
any State Emergency Operations Centers activated for civil disturbances.

# For additional information, refer to the DHS Common Operating Picture and the Homeland
Security Information Network.

{4 Distribution: DHS HQ Leadership and Senior Staff, DHS Component Leaders and Operations
Centers; White House Situation Room; Federal Interagency Operations Centers, and State and
Local Mission Partners.
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Message

From: ) (b)(6), (b)78¢) & ﬂ’,?ﬁg hig'”'ﬁ_‘?’ ....................... i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
on behalfof ~ WATCH CBP INTELT [OE) :
(B)(7)(E) i
Sent: 6/3/20207:0003AM e *
To: WATCH CBP INTEL! (b)(T)(E). !
i (b)(7)(E)

Subject: —'(‘UﬁtE'STOB June 2020 0300 CBP Incident Report - Nationwide Protests
Attachments: 03 June 2020 0300 Incident Report-Naticnwide Protest. pdf

Operations Support - Incident Report

03 june 2020

(@@ Reporting Notice: This product was prepared by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Intelligence, National
Intelligence Watch.

—{uFOUO)Nationwide Protests
—tth- Current Situation

—U//FOUOT The nation has seen an increase in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic organizations,
following the death of George Floyd™™, Based on open source and sociol media reporting, the majority of
these protests, sponsored by the “Black Lives Matter” movement hove remuained peaceful. However, due to
nefarious actors using these protests as facades, there have been incidents where law enforcement (LE)
officials have needed to respond with escalated force — incidents including the use of pepper spray, riot
shields, and rubber bullets. LE have had to use non-lethal, and in some cases lethal, force to control the civil
unrest in cities around the nation. LE has suffered over 100 injuries, dozens of LE vehicles destroyed, and there
are reports of police stations are being burnt down. While many of these protests have occurred around
major cities, some have occurred near CBP locations to include CBP headquarters where there has been
protests and some looting.

—(meai@d=Over the past 24 hours, there have seen numercus protests occur across the nation. Peaceful
protest began across Washington, D.C. Around 1800 1 June, Acting Commissioner Morgan tweeted a photo of
CBP agents and officers who were in the capital area to support local law enforcement, which garnered
multiple threats calling for open season on CBP. Despite Washington D.C. enacting a curfew starting at 1900,
several groups were present in the city throughout the night with no law enforcement escalation
required. The use of “#CBP” and “@CBP” handles continue to trend in a negative manner towards CBP. At
approximately 0330 2 June, all CBP officers and agents demobilized after deploying to the National Capital
Region (NCR).

=7 FeEeT Most major cities have enforced curfews, leading to a decrease of violence and unrest in various
cities, However, wide spread looting in New York led to the arrest of over 200 individuals. Multiple violent
incidents resulted in the shooting of four police officers in St. Louis and two police officers in Las Vegas, NV,
according to open source reporting. Additionally, violent protests in multiple California cities continue;
however, not at the level of previous nights of protest with many cities enforcing their curfews.

CBP FOIA 008343



ki@ \ s Oof 1400 2 June, the Pentagon raised its force protection level to FPCON Charlie as a result of the
protests. Additionally, all military bases within the National Capitol Region (NCR) will also have increased

farce protection levels. In response the violence associated with protests six states have declared a state of
emergency including: VA, GA, MN, TX, MO and AZ.

(@@ The California National Guard has deployed approximately 2,500 troops to supplement law
enforcement in Los Angeles, Sacramento and Alameda County. Additionally, more than 18,000 National

Guard members responding to civil unrest across 29 states and Washington, DC, with that number still
increasing.

—t/FOUOT Social media users worldwide have posted support for the protests occurring in the United
States. One instance is of protestors in front of the U.S. Embassy in Tel Aviv. They held signs stating “Black

Lives Matter” and “No Justice, No Peace”. A crowd also gathered in Paris to protest for the black lives matter
movement.

—{u//FOUO)Social media users plan protests and demand the need for peaceful protests and social

distancing. Protestors in Bethesda, Maryland marched peacefully through downtown stating if someone is
there to incite violence they should instead go home.

S Washington, D.C. will continue to be under a mandatory curfew through 6 a.m. on Wednesday, 3
June. This will not apply to essential workers or individuals seeking healthcare.

—{7//FOUOT As of 2130 2 June, there were thousands of protesters across the D.C. area. While protests

remained peaceful, protestors also attempted to gain entry to St. John's Cathedral —with one individual
climbing onto the roof of the cathedral.

—te ST ETSome anarchist extremist are pre-staging improvised weapons such as golf clubs and shovels
behind fences, garbage cans, and other objects throughout protest routes in Boston, MA in order to confront
police. It is important to note New York experienced similar tactics in the last couple of days—LE discovered
pre-positioned plastic bags containing bricks and sharp objects by trashcans during a security walk-through.

——{/AESHMultiple social media users posted anti-CBP rhetoric regarding CBP deployments into the DC area
suggesting they are going to kill Americans; as well as encouraging individuals to bring guns and shoot back.

—{U7/TUUOTAs of 0230 3 June, protest, looting, and riots continue across the country despite curfews in effect
in multiple cities, although the protests were less intense than previous nights, according to open source.

—HAESHndividuals are using social media to spread misinformation, possibly with the intent o either incite
viclence or deter law enforcement operations. An example of thisis at approximately, 1855 2 lune, there

were reports of multiple social media postings regarding pipe bombs at the Korean War Veterans Memorial in
Washington, D.C.,, although determined to be untrue, the post had over 20,000 “retweets”.

—tdHEEST Threats to CBP and other Law Enforcement partners continue to appear in social media, however, the
misinformation on social media further complicates the ability to identify credible threats. CBP NIW shared
information regarding the threatening posts with CBP entities within the field for situational awareness and
passed to CBP’s Publicly Available Information Group (PAIG) for further exploitation.
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(b)(7)(E)

—tth Field Collaboration

— O FEEaY (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

V/R

National Intelligence Watch
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Intelligence (Ol) | Current & Emerging Threats Div.
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 6/3/3020° G 4T IR PN EhmseSEs O e
To: BLESSEY, CAROLINE M ( (occ)i (b)(), (b)(7)(C) '

. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Houston Field Office Support to Port Houston Port Police with Facility Security

Caral,

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(E)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Senior Attorney
Office of Associate Chief Counscl, CBP

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ?’f;‘;‘}

From:|___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:03 PM

_To: BLESSEY, CAROLINE M (OCC) | (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: Houston Field Office Support to Port Houston Port Police with Facility Security

FYl,

On call now.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sendor Attorney
Office of Associate Chief Counsel, CBP

{office)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cel)

CBP FOIA 008347



APTURNEY WORKK PRRODULUT/PXAVILEGELD CURMMUNIUA TREN

Frbmzi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 4:01 PM
_ To: —_— (b_)(ﬁl. (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)X(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Houston Field Office Support to Port Houston Port Police with Facility Security

(b)(8), (bX7)C)
Assistant Director — Border Security
Houston Field Office
Office of Field Operations

_.Customs and Border Protection

' office

cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (P)T)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 2:49 PM _
To: MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
I 16)(6), (B)(T(C) i
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Houston Field Office Support to Port Houston Port Police with Facility Security

FORMAT:

The Houston Field Office received the below request to support Port Houston Port Police with OFO CBP
Houston Seaport CBP Officers to serve as standby Law Enforcement officers in the event they are needed to
secure and protect Port Houston Barbours Cut Container Terminal and law enforcement partners in connection
with ongoing protests and civil unrest in the Houston, TX area.

CBP OFO: Houston Seaport CBP Officers

Event Summary: OFO Houston Seaport CBP Officers are requested to assist with physical security of Port
Houston Barbours Cut Container Terminal. OFO Houston Seaport CBP Officers are requested to serve as
standby Law Enforcement officers in the event they are needed to assist in efforts to ensure officer and public
safety as well as assist local, state and federal law enforcement with ongoing protests and civil unrest in the
Houston, TX area.

POC/Contact:
Primary: APD | (b)(G),r(b)(T)(C)

Alternate(s): Chief iL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Event Location: Port Houston Barbours Cut Container Terminal, 1515 Barbours Cut Blvd, La Porte, TX
T7571

Date/Time: Support to begin at 16:00 on June 04, 2020 until to be determined.

Description and Timeline:

Port Houston Port Police was made aware of a protest planned for La Porte, TX on June 4, 2020 beginning at
16:00. CBP Houston Scaport will stage CBP Officers to serve as standby Law Enforcement officers in the event
they arc needed to support and assist Port Houston Port Police at the Barbours Cut Container Terminal and will
remain in the terminal until the planned protest has concluded.

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Area Port of Houston/Galveston
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
- Mobile
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) - Office
+ Direct

CBP FOIA 008349





